
Pr. ~•lie M. Oliver 
Libl'e.ry or Harvard Univ~rait;y 
Camb~idge, Maa1achuaett1 

Dear Dr. Oliver: 

310 8scond Street, S.E. 
~athington J, D. c. 

4 June l954 

I e.m indttbtf!Jd to 7ou ror ;your courte•y in replying 

to rtf;f lotte)." me.king inquiry a• to •ig. A2 ot Th~ ~Milh 

iji•g,u.erad.~. I hs.d indeed, overlooked your very eleu 

1tatement on p. 18 in r•gard to the main body or Sig. ~ 

having been let't int.a.et, and wa looking :im.iJlly at vb.at 

vaa ea.id at the tap ot p. 15· 

Sincerely, 
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